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Fix Wilson Yard  

1 of 1 9/28/09 10:05 PM

Subject: Fix Wilson Yard
From: "Tom Johnson" <tjohnson@jjsgd.com>
Date: Fri, 11 Sep 2009 10:52:21 -0500
To: "'Matt Zimmerman'" <mattz@eff.org>

My client has authorized me to withdraw our subpoenas, with notice to Google, without prejudice to
re-issuing the subpoenas, if the plaintiffs' amended complaint is not dismissed and this case again
proceeds to discovery. I am prepared to do this if it moots your motion and all issues we have with your
clients, for the time being. Please advise if this is acceptable.


